
2022 Valley Fliers Annual General Meeting
March 24, 2022

Officers Present: Glassmyer, DeWitt, Botezatu, Walter, Vader
Members Present: 27
Meeting Commenced at: 6:34

Opening Remarks
President Glassmyer greeted members, and contrasted this year’s meeting with last year’s all-virtual 
meeting.  He asked that members work to maintain decorum.  He explained the delay in the meeting 
because we didn’t have a full slate of officers nominated.  He made brief reference to the loss of a club 
member and their wife, and of a club aircraft.  He noted that we have received a legal notice to retain 
records and inquiries about the club’s insurance coverage.

Treasurer’s Report
See the slides.  Alan says we had nine shares change hands last year (about average).  Maintenance on 
the planes was high.  727 is requiring an elevated level of maintenance, but that is normal when we 
purchase a new plane.  The payables are negative due to various pre-paid costs.  Fuel costs are up fairly 
substantially over last year, as are insurance costs.  The club will need to buy Quickbooks for 2022 which 
is a new expense, but not a large one.  Concerning cash flow, the club went down about $10000 over the 
year.  We had fewer days out of service for our planes in 2021 than we did in 2020.  Florin asked if the 
maintenance costs on the variable cost analysis includes the parts costs?  Alan said yes.  Alan says 
breaking the parts and labor out separately would be a good idea for the future.  The effective hourly rates 
shown in the variable cost analysis includes the monthly dues to allow comparison to rental costs.  Alan’s 
reserves predictive analysis does not account for inflation, but he probably needs to account for it.  Jon 
noted that parts costs have increased dramatically.  
Alan proposed we limit upgrades for 2022 to $10k-$15k to help conserve reserves.
Alan proposed we institute a fuel surcharge because fuel prices have increased significantly above the 
approximately $5 / gal baked into our current rates.  See the slides for a description of how the fuel 
surcharges would work.  Alan moved we institute a fuel surcharge (rather than raising rates).  Question 
from the floor: could we base it on actual fuel burned?  Answer: that relies on people all filling tanks to the 
same level.  The motion was seconded and carried unanimously.  Question from the floor: is the upgrades 
proposal per-airplane, or overall?  Alan said the proposal is across all the planes.

Items up for Vote
Scott reviewed the election process.  Tim noted the lack of candidates for Treasurer and then opened 
nominations.
Alan DeWitt was nominated for the role of Treasurer.  Alan agreed to accept the nomination, but noted 
that he will likely be looking for a replacement.  Question from the floor: could we hire an accountant to 
replace the treasurer.  Answer: under the bylaws, we must still have a Treasurer.  
Scott reviewed the current slate of candidates, then closed nominations.
Candidate statements:
Kelsey Wildstone wanted to be a pilot since she was 5 years old.  Her priorities are communication, 
prioritization, and.  The google groups, while they had difficult conversations they also had good useful 
communication.  Kelsey graduated from UW with at degree in electrical engineering and now works with 
Microsoft on data centers.  She discussed upgrading avionics, we might want to double steam-gauge 
avionics instead of purchasing G5s.  Regarding the Treasurer, we could look at automating the billing.

Sean Morrow has been a member roughly the same amount of time as Kelsey.  He says he isn’t just 
about upgrading the avionics, but is also concerned about fuel prices and the potential lawsuit.  He is 



running because the position was open and he felt he could be useful to the club.  He is an HR lead for a 
public entity.  He has bachelors and masters degrees.
Scott Glassmyer noted that he joined the board initially as an appointee, but has been re-elected.  He has 
received a lot of training and has a variety of flying experiences.
Florin Botezatu has served for several years.  He feels that he has surfaced many messages that were 
not heard.  He intends to continue to operate as maintenance officer in the same way as he has over the 
last few years.  He apologized if he has attacked anyone.  He will focus on keeping our airplanes as safe 
as they can be with cost as a secondary concern.  The airplanes have very low numbers of squawks as a 
result of his work.
Mark Aroneck spoke for Jonathan Pebworth.  Jonathon is a commercial pilot, a business owner, a team 
builder ,and a team leader.  He is running based on wanting to introduce more civility to the role.  He 
noted that Florin has done a good job of keeping the planes maintained.  Scott also spoke on Jonathan’s 
behalf, hitting many of the same points.
Shawn Walter noted that he was appointed to the role, but has been re-elected.  He works as a 
pharmacist, but his degree is in flight operations.   Shawn would like to work with the rest of the board, 
and encourages members to reach out to him.  He “doesn’t do forums”.
Dan Anderson noted that he is a three year member and a CFII.  He is an accident survivor.  He feels 
Shawn has done a good job, but people need to hear from him.  He noted that we will not survive if we 
have a cavalier attitude toward safety.  Dan feels we need to be talking about it safety more often.  He 
feels harmony is important in an organization, but there are limits.
Alan DeWitt declined to comment beyond noting he has no ill-will toward Florin.  Florin agrees that he can 
work together.
Tim declined to comment.

Maintenance Report
See Florin’s handouts.  Florin distributed a list of all maintenance for each current plane over the last year.  
117 sees a lot of maintenance and seems likely to continue.  He notes that many of the repairs on our 
planes are avoidable provided members treat airplanes like they are owners (we are) instead of renters.  
Florin attempts to minimize the times he has to bump people to fix the planes.  
63S had fewer repairs, but those we did were more major.  We did a major wing repair.  We did a lot of 
work on the landing gear and it should now be well sorted.  The electric trim switch we replaced may be 
the last new switch of that type in the world.  We still need to fix the windshield and glare shield.
727 Florin noted we did the work we needed to make it the plane we wanted.  There was a lot of work on 
the interior trim panels.  Scott suggested we move the meeting along.
Tim asked if we have any concerning safety squawks?  Florin says no.

Safety Officer’s Report
See Shawn’s slides.  He noted in addition to the loss of 88L, we have had several issues at the airport.  
We did have someone get on the runway with the DPE on the other end of the runway.  Runway 
incursions can occur at non-towered airports in addition to towered airports.  Shawn asked if members 
make taxi radio calls?  Commenter from the floor asked if we should.  Shawn says you should think about 
the relative importance of taxi calls versus the number of planes in the patterns.  Most airplane accidents 
are on final.  
Shawn is interested in having members have bi-monthly safety talks at the airport.  Question from the 
floor: how are we going to prevent accidents?  Answer: training.  Follow up: how will training be made to 
occur.  Comment from the floor: Someone dying probably warrants a special meeting.

Other Questions from the Floor
President Glassmyer noted we would like to open for questions from the floor for 15 minutes.
Kelsey Wildstone suggested the club might inspire members to learn more rather than pushing for more 
rules.



Dan Anderson noted that he provided a book to all members that shows a statistical approach shown to 
work to reduce risk.  He noted that risk drops significantly after pilots have 350 hours.  He noted that 
BEFA has a rule requiring flight reviews for low time pilots.
Mark Aroneck suggested members should have our own keys to the aircraft.  He agrees the planes are 
not being treated like they being flown by their owners.
Jon says we put the keys in the binder to protect the club by making people look at the dispatch books.
Jerome Gagner wanted to express he understands the concern about documenting too much, but we lost 
a member and a plane.  He believes most clubs have some mountain flying rules.  He believes mountain 
flying requires the utmost respect.  He appreciates the club’s approachability, but feels that mountain 
checkouts are important.
Randy Scott has observed the heat between the maintenance officer and the treasurer.  Florin recently 
put out an email that described things that do not work.  Randy suggests the incoming board looks hard 
for things that will work with the bylaws.  Randy noted he doesn’t think that problem needs to be solved 
tonight.
Alan DeWitt noted that disregard for the bylaws was the primary driver for his initially declining to run.
Sean Morrow asked whether the board has spoken to an attorney regarding the potential lawsuit.  Alan 
says no, not yet.

Election Results
2021 Annual Meeting Notes: approved
Grant of Hours to Maintenance Officer: approved
Grant of Hours to Treasurer: approved
President: Sean Morrow
Vice President: Scott Glassmyer
Treasurer: Alan DeWitt
Maintenance Officer: Jonathan Pebworth
Secretary: Tim Vader
Safety Officer: Shawn Walter

Door Prizes 
1 Hour Flight Time: Mike Belknap
1 Hour Flight Time: Mark Aroneck
1 Hour Flight Time: Jason Crum
1 Hour Flight Time: Ed Bryce
1 Hour Flight Time: Kelsey Wildstone
Flight Review with Ed Bryce: Pete Roberts
Flight Review with Aroneck: Steve Koi
Flight Review with Shawn Walter: Brian Funk
Flight Review with Brian Hash: Scott Glassmyer
Flight Review with Jordon Triggs: Jon Gunnarsson

Meeting Adjourned at: 8:27



Valley Fliers 
Annual Members Meeting

March 2022





Agenda

• Opening Remarks 5 minutes 

• Treasurer’s Report 15 minutes

• Nominations & Candidate Statements  15 minutes

• Annual items for vote 3 minutes

• Maintenance Report 15 minutes

• Safety Officer’s Report 10 minutes

• Open Discussion 10 minutes

• Door Prizes 5 minutes



Opening Remarks



Treasurer’s Report
2021 Financial Activities:
• 9 shares traded hands contributing $4,087.17 added cash (Hull replacements 

funds)
• Minimum flight time fees contributed $29,561.26 (325.5hrs… over 27hrs/month!)
• Maintenance Costs remain High, pretty much even with 2020
• Costly maintenance on all aircraft:

N5163S – Wing repair, seat repair/replace, brake calipers & trim switch
N759MA – Elevator repairs, airbox & cowl repairs (Maint incl STC for Wt Incr)
N80117 – Shimmy damage repair, mag issue (in Forks…)
N2388L – Shimmy Damp, AP Servo, Seat adj parts/repair, Whelen Conversion
N34727 – Cowl Flaps, cowl mounts, G5 battery, AI, MP, & Tach (new)

• Tragic loss of N2388L – Legal ramifications are yet unknown, investigation ongoing
• Purchase of N34727, C-177B; result of the loss of N2388L

Net cash cost of a little over $16,000 after Insurance & engine/stc refunds
• Fuel costs increased through the year…

















Treasurers Proposals:
2022 Proposals:

Upgrades to the aircraft totaling $10k-$15k should be safe in 2022. We should 
continue to be vigilant particularly in light of the possibility that VF could be party to 
a wrongful death lawsuit and could be in need of counsel in addition to that 
provided by Avemco.

Proposal for fuel surcharge to insure our financial health:

• Fuel Surcharge to prevent the constant need for pricing adjustment in a very 
volatile fuel market – To start at $1.00/gal per hour ex. 117 burns 8gal/hr = $8.00 
per hour surcharge. The basis would be Fuel at $5.00 per gallon as our aircraft 
pricing is based on fuel between $4.50 and $5.00/gal, currently fuel is $6.26/gal at 
S50. As in the past we would adjust the price at $0.50/gal increments ex. If Fuel 
goes above $6.50 (average for the month) another $.50 would be added and if it 
falls below the change point say to $5.85/gal (average) it would be reduced to 
$0.50 from $1.00

    * This is pretty much how we administered fuel surcharges in the past.



Elections
• Open Nominations 
• Candidate Statements (max 3 mins each)
• Voting
• Results when they are available later in this meeting



Annual Items for Vote
• Approval of 2021 Annual Meeting Minutes
• Offered flight hours

• 2 hours per month for Treasurer and Maintenance officer
• Stipulations

1. Offered flight hours must be used in month offered

2. Offered flight hours cannot be used in lieu of safety hour
• Election of Officers

• President

Sean Morrow

Kelsey Wildstone
• Vice President

Scott Glassmyer
• Treasurer

Eric Dobson
• Secretary

Tim Vader 
• Maintenance Officer 

Florin Botezatu (incumbent)

Jonathan Pebworth
• Safety Officer 

Dan Anderson

Shawn Walter (incumbent)



MAINTENANCE OFFICER



Safety Officer

Non-Towered Airport

Operations



Non-Towered Airports
• Runway Incursions

• Pattern Procedures 



Things To Consider

What makes an incursion?

The FAA formally defines an 
incursion as “any occurrence at an 
airport involving the incorrect 
presence of an aircraft, vehicle, or 
person on the protected area of a 
surface designated for the landing 
and takeoff of aircraft.”

Do runway incursion only happen at 
towered airports?

Distractions
Passengers
Vehicles
Animals
Other Aircraft
Instruments – Head Down  
Taxi
Environment - Sun

Ways To Mitigate Incursions & Distractions 
Sterile Cockpit
Communication
Taxi Diagrams 
Right of Way



Open Discussion



Door Prizes










